
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)
Sent: March 30, 2020 12:36 PM
To: 'Serre, Marc - Riding 1'
Cc: Serre, Marc - Personal; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Emergency Supply Price Sheet - Invitation to view

Hi Rebecca,

Hope you are doing well and keeping safe.

Thank you for sharing. Adding Dove from PSPC.

Thanks,
Gowthaman

Gowthaman Kurusamy
Regional Advisor, Ontario & Western and Northern (Interim) I Conseiller regional, Ontario & Ouest at Nord (par interim)
Office of the Minister of Health I Cabinet de la ministre de la Sante
Gowthaman.Kurusamy(a canada.ca
Office/Bureau:(613) 957-0200
M: (613) 868-6988

From: Serre, Marc - Riding 1 <Marc.Serre.C1@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: 2020-03-3012:34 PM
To: Kurusamy, Gowthaman HC SC < owthaman.kurusamy@canada.ca>
Cc: Serre, Marc -
Subject: FW: COVID-19 Emergency Supply Price Sheet - Invitation to view

Hi Gowthaman
Not sure if this is useful? I have one more to share as FYI.
Rebecca

From: Serre, Marc - M.P. <Marc.Serre@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: March 30, 2020 8:39 AM
To: Serre, Marc - Riding 1 <Marc.Serre.C1@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: COVID-19 Emergency Supply Price Sheet - Invitation to view

From: Ken Wilson
Sent: March 27, 2020 5:36 PM
To: Serre, Marc - M.P. <Marc.Serre@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Emergency Supply Price Sheet - Invitation to view

Please see below along with the comments I put. Pricing in the sheet is not accurate as the pricing is changing daily from
the factories and it was to the door in the USA. I will get accurate costs at time of order with delivery to each door.
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---------- Forwarded messa e ---------
From: Ken Wilson
Date: Fri., Mar. 27, 2020, 2:10 p.m.
Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Emergency Supply Price Sheet - Invitation to view
To: <ppesupplies@hsnsudbury.ca>, <sgamache@tadh.com>

FYI

Below is the list of products with links to their certification. If you can not view this file, please let me know so I can send
you something you can read.

Pricing is in USD and is to the door for a company in the USA. If you want to move forward with this I will get you an
accurate quote in CAD as the time of ordering to your dock. For me this is a community service, and as such I am
donating any profit from any purchase to the hospital. In other words, you will be paying the exact landed cost to get
the product to you. This is a big reason why you are seeing the document sent to me by my supplier.

As we are dealing directly with the factories in China, we will need to have a substantial enough order for them to
consider. As such, if there are other hospitals in Northern Ontario that have a need please forward this to them so we
can send a larger combined order to keep everyone's costs down. Assuming we move early enough, these products can
be here within two to three weeks when shipped by air. As a result of the COVID 19 crisis, air shipping is at a premium
which can result in an inflated cost. My partners are telling me that the factory costs are increasing every day as the
demand is rising. So please give this consideration sooner than later.

Thank you,
Kenny Wilson
Local Sudbury Children's Author
Publisher of South End Neighbours
(70S) 677-5841

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Rico Ngoma (via Google Docs) <drive-shares-noreply@google.com>
Date: Fri, Mar 27, 2020 at 1:34 PM
Subject: COVID-19 Emergency Supply Price Sheet - Invitation to view
T

na 3sia.com has invited you to view the following document:

COVID-19 Emergency Supply Price Sheet
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Google Docs: Create and edit documents online.

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA

You have received this email because someone shared a document with you from Google Docs.


